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Addendum No.2 
 

 
This correspondence pertaining to the above-mentioned project should be considered as 
Addendum No. 2 to the Invitation to Bid (ITB-2016-205), which shall be deemed to form and be 
read as part of the tender. 
 
Below please find the UNDP/PAPP clarifications and an official reply to all the received inquiries : 

 

QUESTION No. 1:  Kindly be informed that Corten steel to be used in Section 11 Fixed Furniture 
Works is not available in the local market nor in Israel and since the needed 
quantity [is] small please confirm that hot dip galvanized steel is an approved 
alternative. 

REPLY No.  1:  Dip Galvanized Steel is approved as an alternative for Corten Steel, only if 
painted and finished appropriately to appear as Corten Steel. 

  
QUESTION No. 2:  Item 11-1 The place (Maqam) Museum, the drawings for item a, b, & c are 

missing; please supply us such drawings. 
REPLY No.  2:  Please check attached Drawings R6, R7. 
  
QUESTION No. 3:  Item 11-2 Environmental Center (Indoor spaces), Kindly supply us detailed 

drawings for each sub items a-k since there are no detailed information in the 
tender drawings to be used in pricing process. 

REPLY No.  3:  A + D + F + H, Check Details EC03 Panel Board, EC07 Panel Board 
B, Check Details EC03 Metal Stand, EC07 Metal Stand 
C, Check Details EC05, EC06, EC08 Working Table 
G + I + J + K, All units are in No. instead of MR, Check attached Drawing R8 

  
QUESTION No. 4:  Item 11-3 Environmental Center (Outdoor spaces); 

(a) Sub Item a; detailed drawings for the standing panel at the entrance 
are missing, please supply. 

(b) Sub Item b; plants pot shown in details No LD01 differ than item 
description, please clarify and supply us more details. 

(c) Sub Item d; please supply us more details showing metal and wood 
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sizes including the distance between construction profiles. 
(d) Sub Item e; please clarify what is meant by M6 (unit) and specify what 

is the diameter and type of steel rope. 
(e) Sub Item g, h, & i; please supply us more details showing metal and 

wood sizes including the distance between construction profiles. 
(f) Sub Item j; please specify the thickness of 15x15 cm bars and the 5x2 

cm bars and supply us a plan showing the distance between bars 5x2 
cm. 

REPLY No.  4:  (a) Check attached Drawing R8 
(b) Check Details LD01 Typical Landscape Details, EC08, CD19 with Ground 

Floor Plan 
(c) Check Details EC05, EC06, EC07, EC08 
(d) Unit is MR, Hot dip galvanized steel and pre-stretched, Diameter 5mm 
(e) Check attached Details R8,R9 
(f) F. 15x15 bars and 5x2 bars thicknesses are 3.75 MM ,  distance between 

bars is 30cm 

  
QUESTION No. 5:  Item 11-4 Cultural Center sub item c; please specify type of wood to be used 

and supply us [with] AutoCad drawing for bench to enable us to calculate the 
needed area. 

REPLY No.  5:  Type of Wood Sawed, Check Detail R10 
  
QUESTION No. 6:  What is the required Grade? One (A) or Grand One (B)? 
REPLY No.  6:  Contractors with Grade One (B) and Grade One (A) are both eligible to submit. 
  
QUESTION No. 7:  Kindly extend the deadline of clarifications, since the PCU was boycotting all 

tenders, we need time to study bid and visit site to be able to ask questions 
needed to clarifications 

REPLY No.  7:  We cannot extend the deadline to receive clarifications any further; the project 
has a tight timeframe. 

  
QUESTION No. 8:  Item 8-2-1 the galvanized steel door, we need a detail section in door for each 

item 8-2-1 a   to   8-2-1- f  
REPLY No.  8:  Check Detail R2, sent in Addendum No. 1 and posted on the website. 
  
QUESTION No. 9:  Item 9-1 Tensile Structure you previously provided names of suppliers from 

Jordan an equivalent locally could be provided , is this ok ?  
REPLY No.  9:  Yes; equivalent tensile structures are accepted. 
  
QUESTION No. 10:  Regarding the international expert , can the expert have a Palestinian ID and a 

Palestinian citizen but he has international expert certificate and meet the 
requirement? this is to say he is local citizen not an international citizen 

REPLY No.  10:  The required international expert is not a local citizen; This expert shall have an 
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